1	BEFORE THE
2	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
3	
4	BENCH SESSION
5	(PUBLIC UTILITY)
6	
7	Springfield, Illinois
8	Wednesday, October 21, 2015
9	
10	Met, pursuant to notice, at 10:30 a.m. at 527 East
11	Capitol Avenue, Springfield, Illinois.
12	
13	
14	PRESENT:
15	MR. BRIEN J. SHEAHAN, Chairman
16	MS. ANN McCABE, Commissioner (by video)
17	MR. MIGUEL DEL VALLE, Commissioner (by video)
18	MR. JOHN R. ROSALES, Commissioner
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	MIDWEST LITIGATION SERVICES, by Angela C. Turner, Reporter
2./	CSB #084-004122

- 1 PROCEEDINGS
- 2 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Pursuant to the Open
- 3 Meetings Act, I call to order the October 21, 2015,
- 4 Bench Session of the Illinois Commerce Commission.
- 5 Commissioner Rosales is present with me in
- 6 Springfield. Commissioners del Valle and McCabe are
- 7 present in Chicago. We have a quorum. We have no
- 8 requests to speak.
- 9 (The Transportation portion of the
- 10 proceedings was held at this time
- and is contained in a separate
- 12 transcript.)
- 13 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Moving on to our Public
- 14 Utilities Agenda, there are edits to the minutes of
- our September 24th Policy Session and September 30,
- 16 2015, Bench Session.
- 17 Are there any objections to approval of the
- 18 minutes of those two meetings, as edited?
- 19 (No response.)
- 20 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the
- 21 minutes, as edited, are approved.
- 22 Item E-1 concerns a complaint filed against
- 23 ComEd regarding billing in Chicago.
- 24 Are there any objections to approving the

- 1 proposed Order?
- 2 (No response.)
- 3 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- 4 is approved.
- 5 Item E-2 concerns MidAmerican's petition
- 6 seeking approval to transfer assets from an
- 7 unregulated retail service division.
- 8 Are there any objections to approving the
- 9 proposed Order?
- 10 (No response.)
- 11 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- 12 is approved.
- 13 Item E-3 concerns Champion Energy's petition
- 14 for the confidential treatment of a portion of its
- 15 reports.
- Are there any objections to approving the
- 17 proposed Order?
- 18 (No response.)
- 19 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- 20 is approved.
- 21 Item E-4 concerns an Application for
- 22 Certification as an Installer of Distributed
- 23 Generation Facilities under the Public Utilities Act.
- 24 Are there any objections to approving the

- 1 Amendatory Order?
- 2 (No response.)
- 3 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- 4 is approved.
- 5 Item G-1 concerns NICOR's filing to make
- 6 changes to its terms and conditions in compliance
- 7 with the Part 280 Implementation Plan.
- 8 Are there any objections to not suspending
- 9 the filing?
- 10 (No response.)
- 11 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the filing
- 12 is not suspended.
- 13 Item G-2 involves a complaint filed against
- 14 Peoples Gas regarding billing in Chicago.
- 15 Are there any objections to granting the
- 16 parties' Joint Motion to Dismiss?
- 17 (No response.)
- 18 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the motion
- 19 is granted and the complaint is dismissed.
- 20 Item G-3 involves a complaint filed against
- 21 Direct Energy.
- 22 Are there any objections to approving the
- 23 proposed Order dismissing the complaint?
- 24 (No response.)

- 1 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- 2 is approved and the complaint is dismissed.
- 4 clarifications to its natural gas tariffs.
- 5 Are there any objections to approving the
- 6 Resuspension Order?
- 7 (No response.)
- 8 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- 9 is approved.
- 10 Item T-1 concerns a petition to reopen a
- 11 proceeding involving a Joint Application for approval
- of reorganization pursuant to the Public Utilities
- 13 Act.
- 14 Are there any objections to granting the
- 15 Petition to Reopen?
- 16 (No response.)
- 17 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the
- 18 Petition to Reopen is granted.
- 19 Items T-2, 3 and 4 concern various petitions
- 20 seeking authorization to modify existing 9-1-1
- 21 Emergency Telephone Systems.
- 22 Are there any objections to considering
- 23 these items together and approving the proposed
- 24 Order?

1	(No response.)
2	CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders
3	are approved.
4	We have no items under our traditional water
5	and sewer, miscellaneous, or rehearing schedules or
6	other business.
7	Judge Kimbrel, do you have any other matters
8	for us this morning?
9	JUDGE KIMBREL: There is nothing further,
10	Mr. Chairman.
11	CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Do any of the
12	Commissioners have any other business they would like
13	to discuss?
14	(No response.)
15	CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, without
16	objection, we're adjourned.
17	Thank you.
18	BENCH SESSION CONCLUDED.
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	

1	CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER
2	
3	
4	I, Angela C. Turner, a Certified Shorthand
5	Reporter within and for the State of Illinois, do
6	hereby certify that the proceedings aforementioned
7	was held on the time and in the place previously
8	described.
9	
10	IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
11	hand and seal.
12	
13	
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	Angela C. Turner IL CSR #084-004122
19	II CSI #004 004122
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	